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PRICE QUOTATION FORM
	Name of Bidder:
	

	Date of the quotation:
	Click here to enter a date.

	Request for quotation Nº:
	UNFPA/BKK/RFQ/23/003
 ‘The Provision of Vehicle Rental with Driver Support Services’

	Currency of quotation :
	Thai Baht (THB)


	Validity of quotation:
(The quotation must be valid for a period of at least 3 months after the submission deadline



· Quoted rates must be exclusive of all taxes, since UNFPA is exempt from taxes. 

	Item
	Description
	
Services cost with driver in Thai Baht (THB)

	
	
	Daily Cost (08.00 - 17.00)
	Cost per additional hour

	
1.
	
Sedan (standard)
· Brand: xxxx (please specify) 
· Model: xxxx (please specify)
· Year: xxxx (please specify)
	

	

	
2.
	
Sedan (luxury)
· Brand: xxxx (please specify) 
· Model: xxxx (please specify)
· Year: xxxx (please specify)
	
	

	
3. 
	
Minivan, 7-seater 
· Brand: xxxx (please specify) 
· Model: xxxx (please specify)
· Year: xxxx (please specify)
	
	

	
4. 
	
Minivan, 11-seater 
· Brand: xxxx (please specify) 
· Model: xxxx (please specify)
· Year: xxxx (please specify)
	
	

	Remark: 
· The prices of services should be fixed for the duration of the contract.
· The cost of car rental should include all related costs.
(for an example: the cost will be based on the minimum 9 hours a day rental including the maintenance and repair, toll road expenses, insurance, driver costs and all governmental or third-party claims).
	



Vendor’s Comments:











I hereby certify that the company mentioned above, which I am duly authorized to sign for, has reviewed UNFPA/BKK/RFQ/23/003 for ‘The Provision of Vehicle Rental with Driver Support Services’ including all annexes, amendments to the RFQ document (if applicable) and the responses provided by UNFPA on clarification questions from the prospective service providers.  Further, the company accepts the General Conditions of Contract for UNFPA and we will abide by this quotation until it expires. 


	


	Click here to enter a date.
	

	Name and title
	Date and place
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